Center for Judicial Accountabiliﬂ, Inc. (CJA)

From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:50 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: Re: FOIL/Records Request: Oversight hearings of NYS' district attorneys & of their

salaries & "state aid"/reimbursement to the counties by any Senate and Assembly
committee, in the past 40 years

Attachments: Rules and Regulations relating to Public Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records -
January 2019_blue.pdf

February 25, 2019

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 15, 2019 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

You are requesting ... “ records of Senate and Assembly oversight hearings of New York’s district
attorneys, including of the statutory link of their salaries with judicial salaries (Judiciary Law §183-a) and “state
aid”’/reimbursement to the counties (County Law §700.10, §700.11) — particularly by the Codes Committees,
Judiciary Committees, or Committees on Local Government(s) in the past 40 years ... ”.

Please be advised your request is overly broad and vague in nature.

I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public Inspection and
Copying of Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.

Secretary of the Senate
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